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-Transmittal Cover Letter-

Jeff Sigurdson 
Executive Director 
Campaign Finance & Public Disclosure Board 
190 Centennial Office Building 
658 Cedar Street 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

Dear Director Sigurdson: 

'\ ! i; 
' ' Bill Holm & Friends 

·.J.~f'!,fGN f!N'f.N,:. P:O. Box20513 
'· U~>~'~CL$<~186rilington, MN 55420 

': ,, : . .. 

Please find attached an Affidavit of Charges against Representative and Candidate Keith 
Ellison. 

Preface-

We are writing as private citizens on behalf of a significant number of Minnesota's residents who 
feel that Mr. Keith Ellison's behavior both as a U.S. Representative and as a private attorney 
have been reprehensible and far beneath the standards of candidates or public officials 
established by your Office. The eminent possibility of Mr. Ellison's election as Minnesota's 
Attorney General makes this ethics complaint all the more crucial and urgent. 

Introduction-

We have compiled a list of civil and criminal offenses committed by Mr. Ellison from numerous 
public sources. They are arranged topically and then chronologically within each section. We 
present this list below as proof of Mr. Ellison's egregious behavior and his unworthiness to serve 
the State of Minnesota in any public capacity. 

Summary of Complaint-
Violations of the Campaign Fair Practices Law= That Mr. Keith Ellison filed for Candidacy at the 
last minute, was not properly vetted by the State Democratic (DFL) Party), did not earn their 
endorsement at the DFL State Convention, has filed for Minnesota Attorney General under false 
pretenses, and has accepted substantial funds from out of state radical groups as a condition 
for running for office. 

Applicable State Statutes-
1) Violations of Minnesota Statutes Chapter 211 B-Fair Campaign Practices 
2) Accepting Outside Political Contributions as a Condition for Candidacy: Violation of 
Minnesota Statutes Chapter 211A- Chapter 211A- regarding campaign contribution limits and 
campaign finance reporting, and committees acting to influence the nomination, election or 
defeat of a candidate; in particular "Influencing a person's candidacy. M.S. 211B.10, subd. 1 
forbids the use of any promise or reward to induce a person to become a candidate, refrain from 
being a candidate or cease being a candidate." 



3.) Campaigning Under False Pretenses= Chap 211.B False Political & Campaign Material 
Subd-1. 

Remedy Sought-
Removal from the November 2018 ballot for Attorney General, fines, and punitive sanctions. 

Addendum-

Even though this matter is currently under review by the U.S. House Ethics Committee and 
Minnesota Law Enforcement Agencies and is an evolving story, we feel that due to its time­
sensitive nature that filing this Affidavit as a Class Action Complaint is still a necessity. We 
believe that looking at all of the offenses en-toto and not just one offense is the proper course of 
action. 



-Formal Complaint Letter-

-Affidavit of Charges Against Representative Keith Ellison-

Categories: A. Misuse of Power/Authority, B. Campaign Law Violations, C. Aiding & Abetting 

the Enemy, D. Obstruction of Justice, E. Hate-Speech, F. Threats, Assaults, & Other Offensive 

Behavior, G. On-Going Investigations 

Misuse of Power/Authority/Public Trust 
1.) The obligation to tell the truth is most germane to this entire presentation. The 

principle of telling the truth is the bedrock of our laws and the foundation of our all of our 

institutions. However, as the following presentation shows, Mr. Keith Ellison has not 

adhered to this fundamental principle. As Dr. Don Boys points out in his 2004 article, 

"Islam Permits Lying to Deceive Unbelievers and Bring World Domination!" "Muslims lie 

when it is in their interest to do so and "Allah" will not hold them accountable for lying 

when it is beneficial to the cause of Islam. They can lie without any guilt or fear of 

accountability or retribution. A lie in the defense of Islam is approved even applauded in 

their "holy" books." This principle is called, "Al-taqiyya.1" This alone should disqualify him 

from holding any public office. Nevertheless, we continue with our compendium of 

offenses to illustrate the depths of his deception. 

2.) The Brutal Murder of Officer Haaf by A Street Gang-

a.) In the late 1970s, the gangs arrived in Minneapolis. Instead of fighting the 

gang problem with good aggressive police work, the leaders of this city decided to 

embrace these disenfranchised youths. In the meantime, the leader of the Vice Lords, 

Sharif Willis, was convicted of murder but released from prison after serving only six 

years. 

b.) Mr. Ellison obtained his lawyer's license on October 261h, 1990. His licensed 

expired on January 81h, 2018.2 During that time, he was obligated to adhere to the 

2 (Note: We understand Mr. Ellison is near completion of his recertification as a licensed attorney in 
Minnesota. However, that does not obviate or preclude violations of the Code of Professional Ethics 
during, after, or pending the reinstatement of his license. 
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Minnesota Rules of Professional Conduct. According to the ABA, Model Rules of 

Professional Conduct, lawyers are required to uphold the law and adhere to approved 

legal processes. 

"A lawyer, as a member of the legal profession, is a representative of clients, an 

officer of the legal system and a public citizen having special responsibility for the 

quality of justice." A lawyer should demonstrate respect for the legal system and 

for those who serve it, including judges, other lawyers and public officials. As a 

public citizen, a lawyer should seek improvement of the law, access to the legal 

system, the administration of justice and the quality of service rendered by the 

legal profession. 

"A lawyer should strive to attain the highest level of skill, to improve the law and 

the legal profession and to exemplify the legal profession's ideals of public 

service. A lawyer should further the public's understanding of and confidence in 

the rule of law and the justice system because legal institutions in a constitutional 

democracy depend on popular participation and support to maintain their 

authority. Every lawyer is responsible for observance of the Rules of Professional 

Conduct. The ultimate authority over the legal profession is vested largely in the 

courts. Failure to comply with an obligation or prohibition imposed by a Rule is a 

basis for invoking the disciplinary process. 3)" 

c.) In 1992, Willis was able to sell a bogus program called "United for Peace" to 

the city. On September 26, 1992, Officer Jerry Haaf was killed in a premediated 

cold-blooded execution style murder. At the time, Ellison was a Minneapolis 

criminal attorney in private practice. The four Vice Lords members who murdered 

Haaf met and planned the murder at Willis's house4 . Afterward, two of the initial 

arrests in the Haaf killing were made at the home of United for Peace founder 

Sharif Willis; including his nephew Monterey Willis. In October 1992, Ellison 

helped organize a demonstration against Minneapolis police that included 

"United for Peace" gangsters. "United for Peace" subsequently was renamed The 

City, Inc." 
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d.) Ellison publicly supported the Haaf murder defendants. In February 1993, he 

spoke at a demonstration for them in supporting Officer Haaf's killers during the 

trial of Willis. Ellison led the crowd assembled at the courthouse in a chant that 

was ominous in the context of Haafs cold-blooded murder: 

Shortly before that convicted killer Willis had 

spoken at a demonstration in which he charged, 

Willis said. Ellison concurred.5 Under the 

circumstances it is very difficult to believe that Ellison did not know of the gang, 

its violent history, and its convicted leader before he defended them in court and 

in public. 

3.) Mr. Ellison has a record of not paying child support and alimony payments. He fell 

afoul of the IRS after failing to pay over $20,000 in income taxes; he ignored fines that 

he had incurred for parking tickets and moving violations so numerous that his driver's 

license was suspended more times than he can remember.6 Ellison had also failed to 

pay all or part of his income taxes in five separate years between 1992 and 2000, forcing 
' 

the state and Internal Revenue Service to put liens on his home. Consequently, the IRS 

filed liens against him and he eventually was forced to pay some $25,000 in back taxes. 

4.) In a February 2000 speech Keith Ellison publicly defended former Symbionese 

Liberation Army terrorist Kathleen Soliah.7" Ellison hailed Soliah/Olson as a "black gang 

member" and portrayed her as a victim of government persecution. According to Ellison, 

Soliah/Olson was a social justice warrior fighting the good fight. The case had nothing to 

do with the attempted murder of police officers; that was but a pretext. To Ellison it was 

more about the class struggle and the war against blacks. Ellison then described some 

of the clients he defended as a trial lawyer 

" Then he compared the shooting of police officers to the 

political power struggle for "social justice.8
" Scott W. Johnson writing for the Weekly 

Standard comments, 

5 (source: DlU~L0:!:/JjL~~~'§!9!1lli~fill~Q.Q!!~iQlJ11§!'.llil!Q1illtl'Elf.@~!!1§~:!¥--=~~[19J@§:~ml-
6 (source: ~~~11.1!Y~'~"2!'~~l! .. ~~~l!!.£~C!'CJ~~~J:~~l'2~~~~.~~~"'~.,~~~-
7 (source: '~·"'-'"""""~""~:::e-"'='·~~.'".:::.:.::.=:.~""'"'·"·"''·""'""·'"'=~=.:::c:"""'-:::="'=~~~ .......... "::".:e-".=· 
8 (source: =::x:=~.::c~··"'""::x:_;;·'""~==;:"C-='~:e- .. :c::::.. . .,, . .:.:~==-~=..=..:.:e-:~=.::c=.r:::.1 
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5.) Keith Ellison has been under investigation more than once for his alleged misuse of 

power and other ethics violations. Among the many allegations is a 2005 charge that 

Amy Alexander, a former lover, had threatened Ellison, Amy in turn reported that Ellison 

had threatened her. On Oct 19, 2006, MPRNews ran a story entitled "Ellison accuses 

woman of blackmailing his congressional campaign," in which charges and counter­

charges were level against each other. Each sought a restraining order against the 

other.10" At the time, Ellison's campaign manager, Dave Colling stated, 

" despite the seriousness of the 

allegations against Ellison." (See below) 

6.) In 2005, Ellison spoke favorably of cop killers Mumia Abu-Jamal and Assata Shakur. 

Assata Shakur" (Joanne Chesimard}, was wanted for the murder of New Jersey state 

trooper Werner Foerster in 1973. Chesimard was convicted of that murder but escaped 

from prison in 1979. (Shakur has been on the lam in Cuba since 1984; last year she was 

placed on the FBl's domestic terrorists list with a one million dollar reward for her 

capture.) 

7.) In 2006, Ellison's election was controversial, sparking some extreme reactions to the 

fact that he was a Muslim and was sworn into office on a Qur'an. 

8.) On January 4, 2007, Keith Ellison was sworn in as a U.S. Representative. He 

ostensibly recited the oath cited below. His insistence on using the Quran, instead of the 

Bible, practically nullifies the veracity of his oath. 

a.) U.S. House of Representatives Oath of Office 
"I, (name of Member), do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the 

Constitution of the United States against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will 
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bear true faith and allegiance to the same; that I take this obligation freely, without any 

mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge the 

duties of the office on which I am about to enter. So, help me God" (5 U.S.C. §3331 ). 

Ellison has violated this oath, especially the clause " 

on a 

number of occasions. 

Under normal circumstances, whenever a U.S Congress person violates his/her Oath of 

Office, either the U.S. House of Representatives Ethics Committee or the U.S. 

Congressional Office of Ethics would investigate. However, due to the political polarity of 

Congress, and the Democrats' obsession with investigating President Trump, both of 

these bodies have been negligent in policing its own members. Both sections 5 U.S.C. 

§3331-0ath of Office, and 2 USC §194-Contempt of Congress would apply to Mr. 

Ellison. 12 (See endnote on page 25 for more information)i 

9.) The House Ethics Committee investigated Ellison for failing to disclose a trip he took 

in 2008 to Mecca. According to the Daily Caller, 

" The costs of the trip - totaling $13,500 - were covered by the 

Muslim American Society. Federal prosecutors said in a 2008 court filing that the group 

n1i;;:;1rw:;;;i " A House Ethics 

Committee investigation later concluded that the trip had to be disclosed as a gift to a 

public official.13" 

10.) On April 27. 2009, five members of Congress, including Minnesota Rep. Keith 

Ellison, were arrested Monday while protesting the expulsion of aid groups from Darfur 

in front of the Sudanese Embassy in Washington14.By using his official status as a U.S. 
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Representative to protest against U.S. foreign policy he abused the public's trust, and 

misused the authority of his office. 

11.) In 2010, Ellison was one of 20 Congressional Black Caucus members to co-sponsor 

a bill that would have severely restricted OCE's investigative capabilities because the 

OCE had opened (numerous) investigations into Congressional Black Caucus members. 

However, in 2017, Ellison criticized his Republican House colleagues over a proposal to 

scrap the Office of Congressional Ethics (OCE), an independent congressional 

watchdog15. 

12.) On October 81h, 2013, Keith Ellison and seven other U.S. Congressmen were 

arrested after blocking the streets and entryways to the United State Capitol Building. By 

using his official status as a U.S. Representative to protest against U.S. immigration 

laws he not only abused the public's trust, misused the power of his office, he also 

brought discredit to the House of Representatives16. 

13.) OOA November 15, 2015, Representative Ellison went on record to support the 

Black Lives Matters Movement shortly after it shut down the 4th Precinct of the 

Minneapolis Police Department during the violence over Jamar Clark's death. Although 

he did not condone the violence, Ellison's support of BLM while a U.S. Representative is 

highly inappropriate, prejudicial, and without cause17. 

14.) In a sign flagrant hypocrisy, on May gth, 2017, Ellison first publicly lambasted the FBI 

over the investigations of its former chief James Corney, then took a cheap shot over the 

FBl's investigation of Russian election meddling. A Twitter follower commented, 

15.) In at least two instances, Ellison broke House Ethics rules and misused the power 

of his office. OOA January 26th, 2018, while campaigning for Chair of the National 
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Democratic Committee and later for Deputy Chair of the DNC, Ellison violated House 

Ethics rules by using his official House Twitter accounts to advance his candidacy. 19 

According to The Washington-based Foundation for Accountability and Civic Trust, Mr. 

Ellison violated rules by promoting his candidacy for DNC chair on several occasions by 

using his official Twitter account. On June 20, 2018, he once again misused his official 

power by promoting his candidacy for MN Attorney Genera120, on his House Twitter 

account. According to the Washington Examiner, 

" Charles Spies, counsel to the Republican Attorneys General Association, 

wrote to the Office of Congressional Ethics in an official complaint obtained by the 

Washington Examiner. " Spies concluded, 

16.) While campaigning this year for Attorney General, Mr. Ellison has indicated that he 

will spend a great deal of time filing lawsuits against the Trump Administration for its 

enforcement of federal immigration laws. Nearly all of his campaign stops focus on 

advocating for a broad array of social programs22. If elected, this would be a direct 

misuse of the Office of the State Attorney General whose primary function is to enforce 

state and federal laws. 

16a.) On Jun 8, 2018, Deena Zaru reporting for ABC News emphasized that Ellison was 

leaving Congress to take his battle against the Trump administration policies to the state 

level. Ellison admitted that he was running for AG to fight for the peoples' rights on a 

number of issues including immigrant rights, environmental rights, and citizen rights. As 

an indications of abject dishonesty, Ellison said he will keep his leadership role at the 

DNC and said that "he will continue to participate in the national dialogue and will have a 

public role in "offering a vision for Minnesotans on a regular basis." About his last minute 

22 (source: 
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decision to run for AG, he remarked that did not expect to have to make the decision so 

abruptly. 

This suggests a 

midnight call by a co-conspirator who pressured Ellison to switch courses. 

17.) Mr. Ellison's association with lslamist radicals indicates that he is a fifth columnist, 

someone whose status within the House of Representatives provides cover for anti­

American discourse and, possibly, anti-American actions24 . 

18.) Summary of Legal Charges: 

a.) Violations of Oath of Office- 5 USC§ 3331 

b.) Lying as a Duly Sworn Officer 2 USC § 194 

c.) Misuse of Position= Federal Statute 5 C.F.R. § 2635.702 

d.) Misuse of Public Title= Federal Statutes 5 C.F.R. § 2635.807(b), 

5 C.F.R. § 2635.808{c), 

e.) Personal Use of Government Property: Federal Statute 5 C.F.R. § 2635.704 

through .705 

f.) Misuse of Official Time=Federal Statute= 5 C.F.R. § 2635.705 

g.) Federal Income Tax Evasion= Federal Statute 26 U.S. Code§ 7201 -Attempt 

to evade or defeat tax. 

h.) Driver's License Revocation= Minnesota Statutes 171.01 Subsections: 171.04 

Person's Not Eligible for Driver's Licenses 171.14 Cancellation, 171.16 Court 

Recommends Suspension 171.166 Review of Disqualification 171.17 

REVOCATION, Revocation 171.18 Suspension 171.182 Suspension; Uninsured 

Vehicle, 171.24 Violations; Driving Without A Valid License, 171.241 Chapter 

Violations; Misdemeanors, and 171.30 Limited License. 

8 



i.) Providing Counsel and Support for a Known Criminal= Minnesota Statute-

609.495 Aiding An Offender; Subd. 3.0bstructing an investigation, 

j.) Failure to Pay Alimony/Child Support= Minnesota Statute 518.68, Subd. 2, 

item 3, Criminal Penalties section 609.375, item 10, civil judgement for unpaid 

support, section 548.091, and unpaid spousal support (alimony) section 

548.091.25 

k.) Violations of Minnesota Court Rules, Minnesota Rules of Professional 

Conduct, Rule 8.1-Bar Admission and Disciplinary Matters, Rule 8.3 Reporting 

Professional Misconduct, and Rule 8.4-Misconduct. 

B. Campaign Law Violations or Irregularities-

1.) According to Wikipedia, In early 2006, the Minnesota State Campaign Finance and 

Public Disclosure Board reprimanded Ellison for unreported campaign contributions, 

discrepancies in cash balances, and misclassified disbursements during his 

campaigns for the Minnesota House of Representatives. These transgressions 

occurred in 2002-04. In 2005, the board opened an investigation, and Ellison was 

subpoenaed and fined. Ellison was repeatedly fined for late filings, was sued twice 

by the Attorney General of Minnesota and was warned about absent or incomplete 

disclosures26
. 

2.) In 2006, Ellison received major funds to help finance his imminent election campaign 

from several Muslim organizations and individuals, including the Council on 

American-Islamic Relations (GAIR). The donated money included thousands of 

dollars raised by Nihad Awad, CAIR's executive director (a man with a history of 

support for movements including Hamas). (Nihad Awad, executive director of the 

Washington-based Council on American-Islamic Relations, flew to Minneapolis for an 

25 (source: ,,=,~~~~=..::.=~~===='"'-='~==-'-'==· 
26 (multiple sources: Main Source: Internal sources: a) 
"Minnesota State Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure . state.mn.us. Retrieved October 15, 
2017 b) "Campaign Finance and Disclosure Board Conciliation Agreement" (PDF). Retrieved November 
3, 2010, c) "Compilation of Board Minutes in which Ellison was fined". Cfbreport.state.mn.us. Retrieved 
November 3, 2010, d) Smith, Dane; Doyle, Pat (July 8, 2006). "Late filings a pattern for Ellison". Star 
Tribune. Minneapolis, Minnesota: Star Tribune Media Company LLC. p. 18, and e) Kersten, Katherine 
(September 17, 2006). "The excuses keep on coming for Ellison's behavior". Star Tribune. Archived from 
the original on October 4, 2006. Retrieved November 4, 2006. 
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Aug. 25th, 2006 fundraiser for Ellison; who was able to collect about $400,000 from 

the attendees.) 

3.) On February 16. 2017 the Daily Caller reported that 

Many the contributions have come from known terrorists, or public supporters of 

terrorists. 27 

4.) According to Open Secrets.erg, in this latest funding cycle (2017-2018) Mr. Ellison 

has received $2,461. 797 mostly from out-of-state contributors and independent 

expenditure committees. 28 

5.) OOA June 4th , 2018, Ellison announced that he would not seek reelection to a 

seventh term in Congress in 2018 but would instead run for Minnesota Attorney 

General. 

On July 13, 2018 Bernie Sanders campaigned in Minnesota on behalf of Keith 

Ellison. As Peter Callaghan reports for Minn Post, the tone of the AG's race was to 

oppose everything that President Trump stood for. Ellison blasted out that "Attorneys 

general all over this country led the fight against the Muslim ban," 

Regarding banks, Ellison quipped 1 

7.) Some Observations- Five Very Recent Irregularities-

a. As the campaign progresses into late September, Ellison continues to spout a 

socialist platform replete with social justice epithets. We unequivocally assert 

that the purpose of the Attorney General's office is not to write laws or 

change laws, but to enforce the laws. Mr. Ellison has not/will not abandon his 

legislative role, but instead will subvert the true purpose of the AG's office to 

advance his own socialistic agenda. 

b. Mr. Ellison was not endorsed by the DFL Party during its convention. Matt 

Pelikan was endorsed. In bypassing the DFL Convention he side-stepped 

any inquiries about his background or true allegiances. 

27 (source: ~=,~~=-"'='·~-"'"='~= . ..:...c..r.c=.~~'=.:.:.-"'="·:..:."'~=~"'-=~~""""' 
28 (source: :..:.=:o=:..~.::.'-:..:.:.."""'·":..:'··""'~"-=.:~~,=~=~,"'~"'~:::."'.:.=.:===..r.c~.~~-.:...:::.""""""'==~ 
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c. Mr. Ellison barely squeaked under the wire for filing for candidacy. According 

to MPR News, Keith Ellison was the first person to show up on Jun 5. 2018 at 

the Secretary of State's Office, the last day to file for candidacy. 

d. When Ellison was finally endorsed by a special DFL Convention, no 

speeches were allowed, and the voting was done in secret.29 

e. Mr. Ellison received $100,000 from Alexander Soros and nearly $100,000 

from other left-wing groups in May of 2017, less than a year before his 

impulsive AG announcement. This was in return for Ellison's praise of the 

Center for Popular Democracy, a subsidiary of Soro's Democracy Alliance. At 

that time, he pledged to take the struggle working class people of color and 

immigrants to the streets and to combat oppression."30 More to the point, the 

mission of the Center for Popular Democracy is to promote radical candidates 

throughout the country. 

f. Considerable additional funding had been raised by the Progressive Action 

PAC, the Collective PAC, and the Minnesota chapter of the far-left National 

Lawyers Guild, of which Ellison is the co-founder. We contend that it was 

these outside gifts among others that influenced Mr. Ellison's rash decision to 

run for the AG spot. 

8.) More Irregularities= On August 251h, 2018 a brief CFB search of recent political 

contributions to the Ellison Campaign revealed several individual gifts from wealthy 

Muslims living in several different states. (Nearly all of Keith Ellison's individual 

contributors are Muslims living in either Florida, Texas, and Ohio.) We contend that 

many of these out-of-state Muslims are members of major Islamic groups.31 For 

example, seven individual contributors are from Texas and Florida. Coincidentally, 

the Muslim American Society's National Headquarters is in Richardson, TX. In 

addition, the Dallas-Fort Worth CAIR is urging Muslims across the nation to vote for 

the Muslim candidates in their locale. 

e1ecmms"'e.. The equally powerful CAIR of Florida has 
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launched Muslims.Vote promoting Muslim candidates throughout the nation33. 

9.) A detailed report of Ellison's deep pockets and dark money contributions is revealed 

at https://minnlawyer.com/2018/08/06/money-wise-keith-ellison-roars-ahead-in-ag­

race/ 

10.) Suspicious= The Ellison for Attorney General Committee's account is with 

Bridgewater Bank in St. Louis Park. Coincidentally, Bridgewater Associates is the 

world's largest hedge fund. They are located in Westport, Connecticut. 

11.) In light of the above, it is reasonable to assume that Mr. Ellison derives his 

support, his political motivations, and his campaign funding from out-of-state 

sources. 

12.) Summary of Legal Charges: 

a.) Violations of Minnesota Statutes Chapter 211 B-Fair Campaign 

Practices= RE: threats against Monahan by Ellison should she 

release the video are a violation of Fair Campaign Practices. 

Accepting Outside Political Contributions as a Condition for 

Candidacy: Violation of Minnesota Statutes Chapter 211A- Chapter 

211A- regarding campaign contribution limits and campaign finance 

reporting, and committees acting to influence the nomination, 

election or defeat of a candidate; in particular 

Campaigning Under False Pretenses= Chap 211.B False Political & 

Campaign Material Subd-1. 

i & E 
1.) According to the American Jewish Congress, Mr. Ellison has a long history of 

Since the United 

States officially supports Israel, it logically follows that Palestine is our enemy. 

33 (source:~·~~~===~~,~~= 
34 (source: '-'·=°"~~"'-='"'~~c:=.c::~~~~=~~~=~'-=-"==~"~'~=,~~~~"'-=':=~o::c~.=='-~'--
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2.) Beginning during his college days and up to the present, Mr. Ellison has expressed 

support for both the American Communist Party and the Democratic Socialist 

Alliance36
. 

3.) Mr. Ellison has a long relationship with various Minneapolis street gangs37 . In 1992, 

Ellison defended the planned execution of Police Officer Jerry Haaf by hitmen hired 

by Vice-Lords leader Sharif Willis. Mr. Ellison's decided to defend the mastermind 

Sharif Willis because he thought, 

Willis actually was operating a gang front called United for Peace. 

(See above) 

4.) Mr. Ellison is a close friend of Nihad Awad and Omar Ahmad, who are members of 

the Muslim Brotherhood's Palestine Committee. Omar Ahmad is perhaps best known 

for a statement he made before a crowd of Californian Muslims in 1998 and reported 

in the San Ramon Valley Herald: 

5.) Mr. Ellison has openly supported the Muslim Brotherhood. According to the Clarion 

Project, the Muslim Brotherhood is a bona fide terrorist group39
. Money raised by the 

Muslim Brotherhood has gone to funding Hamas, ISIS, and Al-Quadi in the Middle 

East. By funding these overseas groups, U.S. forces who are fighting against them 

have come under deadly attacks. 

6.) Mr. Ellison has met with and supported the Muslim American Society, CAIR, and the 

Nation of Islam. All three groups have been linked to planned terrorist attacks in the 

United States and elsewhere40• One source states that he had been a 
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7.) In 2003, U.S. Senator Charles Schumer stated that CAIR co-founders Nihad Awad 

and Omar Ahmad have "intimate links with Hamas." He later remarked that "we know 

[CAIR] has ties to terrorism. In November 2006 Nihad Awad the Chair of the Council 

on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR) hosted their annual banquet in Arlington, Va. 

One of the keynote speakers was Keith Ellison, the first Muslim in Congress.42" 

Ellison later invited Awad to Minneapolis to attend a fund-raiser on his behalf. (See 

above) 

8.) In 2004 Abdallah Bin Bayyah had issued a fatwa urging "jihad" against U.S. troops in 

Iraq and supported the Palestinians' Second Intifada against Israel. 

Despite denying his relationship with 

Bin Bayyah and Mohammed Ali, photographs discovered by the Washington Free 

Beacon show that Ellison had met with these controversial figures during the trip. 

9.) Keith Ellison spoke at the November 19, 2006 North American Imams Federation 

conference in Minneapolis. Its chairman Jaafar Sheikh regards democracy as 

He also declared that no Muslim elected to Congress can swear to uphold the U.S. 

Constitution and remain a Muslim 

Denis MacEoin, editor of The 

Middle East Quarterly comments, 
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10.) Ellison has spoken at Islamic Society of North America's 2007, 2008, and 2009 

conventions, events estimated to be the largest annual Muslim gatherings in the 

Western hemisphere. In 2008, Ellison spoke on 

This group calls America a terrorist organization and urges the destruction 

of our country and Israel. Their literature calls for 

11.) In March 2008, Ellison was the keynote speaker at the MAS-Minnesota 

convention, appearing alongside Siraj Wahhaj who, in 1995, was included by 

prosecutors on a list of 

during a terrorism trial related to the 1993 World Trade Center bombing. 

12.) In late 2008, Ellison appeared as the keynote speaker at a closed-door meeting 

of CAIR in Pembroke Pines, Florida. He urged Floridians to support Professor Sarni 

al-Arian for Congress. Professor Arian had confessed two years earlier to conspiring 

to supply goods and services to Palestinian Islamic Jihad, a terrorist organization 

responsible for numerous suicide attacks on Israel. Professor Arian was later 

deported to Turkey. 

13.) In 2013, Mr. Ellison attended a formal dinner where Both Louis Farrakhan and 

Iranian President Hassan Rohani were present. Later, Ellison's office claimed that 

Not only did Ellison dine with Farrakhan, but he also posed 

for several pictures with the renowned anti-Semite, who he claimed he has no 

personal association with. Upon further investigation, it is evident that Ellison does in 

fact have a personal connection and fond admiration for Farrakhan. 

14.) In 2014, the National Review47 reported, "At least seven board members or staff 

at CAIR have been arrested, denied entry to the U.S., or were indicted on or pied 

guilty to (or were convicted of) terrorist charges. In addition, On November 24, 2008, 

jurors in Dallas convicted the Holy Land Foundation defendants on 108 counts tied to 

its Hamas support. In handing down lengthy sentences to each defendant, U.S. 

45 (source: meforum.org, op.cite) 
46 (source: ~e~'-~=,~~~=~:-'''',,c:"~~=~~,=~,~='"""'-"~,=~~=0=""~~-'"'=~,,,,~""-
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District Judge Jorge Solis said it was clear 

. Ni had Awad, was one of those 

indicted. He had repeatedly defended the Texas-based Holy Land Foundation for 

Relief and Development, which was accused of illegally funneling millions of dollars 

to Hamas. 

15.) On January 4th. 2018, Mr. Ellison proudly endorsed the Antifa. The Antifa has 

publicly stated its goal of violently overthrowing the United States government. 

According to the FBI this group is under investigation for fomenting riots and terrorist 

attacks here and abroad. 

a. In 2017, it was revealed that the FBI has been investigating members of 

ANTIFA who they say have been traveling to the Middle East to train with 

ISIS in an effort to plan for the destruction of President Trump.49" 

16.) On November 16. 2016, Mr. Ellison announced his bid for the DNC Chair. On 

December 7th, 2016, in a sign of radically changing alliances, Keith Ellison said he 

would resign immediately from the House of Representatives if he was chosen as 

DNC Chair. On February 25, 2017, Ellison was chosen as the Deputy Co-Chair for 

the DNC. Shortly thereafter he attended a union rally in Alabama. 

a. To date, he has not resigned from either position. 

17.) On January 5th. 2018, Mr. Ellison posted a Twitter Tweet which supported the 

use of violence against President Trump50. 

18.) Just before Palestinian activist Linda Sarsour called for Jihad (Islamic terrorism) 

to be carried out against President Trump, Ellison tweeted, 

. Sarsour then openly declared her support for implementing Sharia law in 

the United States, and officially endorsed Ellison for DNC Chair. 
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19.) On February 28, 2018 Congressman and DNC Co-Chair Ellison spoke at a gala 

fund-raiser for the New York Chapter of CAI R51
. The New York chapter of CAI R is 

one of the most extremist-connected entities of a national organization that positions 

itself as a civil rights group. The current CAIR-NY legal director, Albert Cahn, 

recently provided legal representation to the ISIS truck terrorist who killed eight 

people in Manhattan late last year52
• 

20.) On July 5th, 2018, Bernie Sanders' Our Revolution endorsed the full slate of 

DFL candidates and has campaigned for Keith Ellison.53 This infamous group has 

advanced a radical socialist agenda with the aim of overthrowing capitalism. 

21.) Despite repeated denials of knowing many Muslim radicals, when the evidence is 

presented to Ellison he continues to lie. Sam Nunberg, an American public affairs 

consultant said of Ellison, "He's a radical, he's a hypocrite." It is evident he flip-fops 

on the issues just to appeal to his immediate crowd. What's more, on December 7th, 

2015, the Nation of Islam publicly rebuked Ellison for his lying and deception. They 

accused Ellison of being a 

In 

short, he's a man not to be trusted. 

22.) On June 251h, 2018, Keith Ellison repeatedly denied knowing Louis Farrakhan on 

the Jack Tapper show; and when pressed on the subject, Ellison exploded and 

exclaimed, Here are some outtakes, Ellison: 

Ellison said. "Tapper: 

Ellison interrupted: 

Tapper: 

Ellison: 

Notably, Ellison wanted to talk about Trump's bigotry in signing a Muslim ban; but he 

evaded any questions related to his own bigotry or the bigotry of Farrakhan. 

51 (source: n1t12§:1f:!:!j_~gmJ~J@l~f2.~~1::Ymm1r~'§L!Sfiltt~[l§Q!l:!S5!YJ:LQ1§~:E!if::fL2!Jl§:r~. 
52 (source:~"°"~~===~=~=~~~,.~. 
53 (source: '22c'l,f_::f!:Lc~!.L~'-~~~~~.~~'="'-"'"='='~~~~"""~?.2.."..· 
54 (source: ~"·'L'~"·==:=c===.:c:==~~'°"=L.::.~~""=c==-"-="":=:c..'-'-"'~==~ ... '='""'~==~L~';:;i~ 
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Other sources clearly illustrate his blatant hypocrisy: Mr. Ellison has been a long­

time admirer of Louis Farrakhan, the radical leader of the Nation of Islam; however, 

over the past 10 years, Mr. Ellison has continually discounted his relationship with 

the Nation of Islam and Farrakhan. Surprisingly, on July 13, 2018, he avowed to 

Kevin Featherly of MNLaywer.com, 

24.) The evidence suggests that Ellison is a pathological liar and a psychopath.57 We 

believe that Ellison makes use of the Islamic doctrine of Al-taqiwa, the principle that 

it is permissible for a Muslim to lie in order to protect Islam and its reputation from 

harm, or to do so as part of waging jihad with nonbelievers. From CAIR to ISNA to 

MPAC, Muslim groups in the United States claim to be victims of discrimination or 

outright persecution at the hands of state agencies or individuals in order to receive 

special government benefits. In addition, Ellison has been known to break with 

Muslim law and tradition in order to support more liberal policies; thus, gaining him 

the broad support of the Democratic Party. His deft policy changes can only be 

interpreted as veiled attempts to acquire more power within the Party. 

Professor Robert Hare, a criminal psychologist, states that a psychopath has the 

following characteristics: glibness and superficial charm, grandiose sense of self­

worth, pathological lying, cunning/manipulative, lack of remorse, emotional 

shallowness, callousness and lack of empathy, unwillingness to accept responsibility 

for actions, a tendency to boredom, a parasitic lifestyle, a lack of realistic long-term 

goals, impulsivity, irresponsibility, lack of behavioral control, behavioral problems in 

early life,'' and (an obsession for power)58
• 

25.) Over the years, Ellison has consistently sought to redefine/mischaracterize his 

past affiliations with radical terrorist groups. His deception continues .... meanwhile 

his friends and acquaintances include a long roster of known terrorists and criminals. 

Meanwhile, the lives of those people living in Ellison's district haven't improved much 

either. 

5
6 (source: 'C!,"'=~'-'-'-'-"~L~=~"'--'""""~-'·-'-'-"=~~""=~~~'-""'"~""·'·~'""·'·"'°'"'==""'·=· 

57 (op. cite) 
58 (source: https://www.telegraph.co. uk/books/non-fiction/spot-psychopath/ 
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26.) Laura Loomer comments, 

24.)Summary of Legal Charges: 

a. Aiding & Abetting the Enemy= 10 U.S. Code § 904 - Art. 104. Aiding the 

enemy. 

b. Conspiracy= 18 U.S. Code § 2385 - Advocating overthrow of Government, 18 

U.S. Code§ 2384 - Seditious conspiracy, 

c. Treason= 18 U.S. Code §2381. Treason, 18 U.S. Code §2383. Rebellion or 

insurrection;60 

d. Making Terroristic Threats-Federal Statute 18 U.S. Code§ 2332b61 ; 

e. Lying While in An Official Capacity: 18 U.S. Code§ 1621, Perjury, United 

States Code, Title 18, section 1001, making a material statement that is false, 

or fraudulent62. 

J 

1.) In October 2009, he rebuked four House of Representatives Republican members 

who called for an investigation of CAIR for infiltration of government committees. 

Although the congressmen were focused on the question of CAI R's role, Ellison cast 

the inquiry as a modern-day witch hunt, declaring: 

Soon afterwards, he attended a 

CAIR fundraising event in Washington and called for CAIR supporters to apply for 

jobs in the incoming Obama administration. 

2.) Summary of Legal Charges: 
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Hate 

a. Obstruction of Justice= 18 U.S. Code Chapter 73 - Obstruction of Justice63 , 

Interfering or Impeding An Investigation; 1724. Omnibus Clause -- 18 U.S.C. 

1503 

b. Obstruction of Justice= According to MN Statute 609.50, a person is guilty of 

obstruction of justice when they "obstruct, hinder, or prevent the lawful 

execution of any legal process, civil or criminal, or apprehension of another 

on a charge or conviction of a criminal offense." There are many ways a 

person can obstruct justice, from attempting to flee, hiding a suspect, and to 

lying to a law enforcement official. 

c. Minnesota Statute 609.495- Aiding & Abetting A Criminal- "Whoever harbors, 

conceals, aids, or assists by word or acts another whom the actor knows or 

has reason to know has committed a crime under the laws of this or another 

state or of the United States with intent that such offender shall avoid or 

escape from arrest, trial, conviction, or punishment, may be sentenced to 

imprisonment for not more than three years or to payment of a fine of not 

more than $5,000, or both if the crime committed or attempted by the other 

person is a felony." 

d. Aiding & Abetting A Known Criminal= 18 U.S. Code§ 2; Federal Criminal 

Resource Manual 2401-2499; esp.§ 2474. Criminal Charges Relating to 

Aiding And Abetting." 64 

1.) Mr. Ellison has appeared on the same platform with radical Islamic Muslims who 

support terrorist groups that have murdered Jewish citizens. 

2.) In 1995, Mr. Ellison stood alongside NOl's Khalid Abdul Muhammad, who, according 

to the Minneapolis Star Tribune proclaimed, 

Muhammad was already infamous by the time of the 

Million Man March; indeed, by the 1970s and 1980s, his hate speech and Holocaust 

denials were well known and continued into the 1990s. Just two years before the rally in 

a 1993 Kean College, New Jersey speech, Abdul Muhammad had described Jews as 

63 
(source: ,,~t~=~'~'=,=-""'~~~~=~~="'-'~,-'-"''-l'"~"=c:"""''~~-'="'" 

64 (source: ""''"'¥¥\"•'"" 
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a speech that elicited a 1994 resolution 

of censure from both houses of the U.S. Congress.65 

3.) In 1997, two years after the Million Man March, Ellison continued to defend the 

Nation of Islam while displaying further tolerance for hate speech66 . 

4.) Since announcing his AG candidacy Ellison, who claims to be an anti-discrimination 

advocate has not been transparent about his own support of individuals who spew 

hatred, bigotry, and anti-Semitism. 

4.) Summary of Legal Charges: 

a. Hate Crimes (Use of Violence)= Federal Statute- 18 U.S. Code § 249 

b. Hate Crimes (Use of Threats)= 18 U.S.C. § 249, 18 U.S.C. § 241 

u & 

1.) From 1987 to the present, Keith Ellison has been married and has had at least 2 

long-termed romantic relationships. His marriage ended in divorce, and his romantic 

relations have ended with either harassment or assault charges leveled against him. 

2.) Most of Ellison's vitriolic anti-white, anti-American rhetoric can be found in several 

Minnesota Daily newspaper articles he wrote as a law student at the University of 

Minnesota. He wrote under three (3) different aliases. Keith E. Hakim, Keith X Ellison, 

and Keith Ellison Muhammad. In a November 1989 Mn Daily piece, Daily columnist 

Johnny Hazard wrote that Hakim nee Ellison had improperly made inflamed calls for 

violence. In later articles, Ellison argued for a 

Further he identified with "freedom heroes" such as Yasser Arafat, Muammar 

65 
()source: ,~=~~==-'-"=~=-,~=·=·~==~~=~'-""-·"'-==~=· 

66 (source: op.cite.) 
67 (source: i.lill~tr::~L~.LL~~~~~~"'"~'-'".1. .. .1.~l!!:?.:::!!!fi'..::.1~S?!!::i.~~~.1'"'~'.l!':!!2.~u11,t,'2'.:!;::''.:l'l:l'-'E.'.~ 
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Mohammed Gaddafi, and Qubilah Shabazz, daughter of Malcolm X. (Interestingly, most 

of the readers' responses to these articles was sharply critical of Mr. Ellison.) 

3.) In 1995, Ellison appeared onstage with Khalid Abdul Muhammad, leader of the 

Nation of Islam, who boasted, 

4.) In May 2005, Ellison came to Amy Louise Alexander's house uninvited and assaulted 

her, leading Alexander to call the police. According to Alexander 

"A 911 phone 

call made by Alexander on May 16, 2005 stated that Ellison was assaulting her; 

however, Ms. Alexander also 

stated that their relationship started in 1993, while Ellison was married to Kim Ellison, 

and continued through to 200570. 

5.) In an article later written by Amy Alexander on October 11, 2006 for the Wright 

County Republican, she explained, 

Alexander wrote. 

In a December 4th, 2017 interview with Amy Goodman for Democracy Now, 

Representative and DNC Co-Chair Ellison did a masterful job of flip-flopping and 

obfuscation regarding Sen Franken and Congressman Conyers' sexual harassment 

charges. Amy Goodman asked Rep. Ellison four times whether Franken and Conyers 

should resign. Ellison responded: 

"Amy Goodman: Rep. Keith Ellison: 
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It seems that all Ellison wanted to do was to push the newly proposed 

#Me Too bill, feinting it off with the glib comment," 

7.) On August 12. 2018, Austin Aslim Monahan posted on Facebook that he had found 

100 text and twitter messages and video almost 2 minutes detailing the progressively 

abusive relationship between Ellison and his mother, Karen Monahan. " 

a.) 

Mr. Monahan wrote on Facebook that his mother experienced "pure 

hell" during the relationship with Mr. Ellison. He also claimed he found messages from 

Ellison that would Of 

Ellison, he said: 

8.) On August 121h, 2018, Monahan tweeted, 

" On August 13. 2018, 

Karen Monahan took to Twitter again to back up her son's accusations. 

"she wrote. 

9) In her public statement, Karen Monahan described Mr. Ellison's philandering 

behavior. According to Ms. Monahan's statement, " 
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10.) Ms. Monahan's public statement details a long history of violent and explosive 

behavior by Ellison. 

(Ms. Monahan, an Equal Justice Advocate with the Sierra Club, reports that 

she is still suffering from PTSD as a result of Ellison's abuse). 

11.) On Aug 13. 2018, Ms. Monahan mentioned that she had discretely videotaped a 

sexual assault occurring in late December. ("he goes 'Bitch, get the f-k out of my house,' 

and he started to try to drag me off the bed," Monahan said. "That's when I put my 

camera on to video him [and saved it to a thumb drive].76" MPR reports that in one 

particular screenshot of a text message from December 2017, Monahan confronts 

Ellison for the first time that a video exists of the alleged abuse. 

After Ms. Monahan went public, Ellison 

responded, 

' First, she said she won't release it because 

"she told 

Minnesota Public Radio. Then Monahan told CNN that she uploaded the video to a flash 

drive but misplaced it during a move and cannot currently find it. Ellison warned her not 

to (release the tape), "calling it a 'horrible attack on my privacy.77" 
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We think that Ms. Monahan's reluctance to produce the video may hinge on two factors. 

First, under Muslim law, the woman is to submit totally to her man. If she displeases him, 

the man may beat her. 78 Second, given Ellison's friends in dubious political circles, if 

Monahan produces the tape, other retributions against her may be levied. Ellison is hell­

bent on becoming Attorney General so, he will do his best to quiet her. 

12.) On August 20, 2018 former Ramsey County Attorney and third-runner up for the 

DFL endorsement for Attorney General candidacy Tom Foley revealed more details 

which substantiate Ms. Monahan's claims. He writes, " 

" In closing, Mr. Foley argues, 

On August 30. 2018 Ms. Moni;1han elaborated on this event. 

she told The New York Times. 

"'"""'""'"'"According to The New York Times, Monahan 

also called the police shortly after she made allegations against Ellison, claiming that 

her computer had been hacked and 

" according to the police 

report.80" 

On Sep 19, 2018, various news sources reported that Karen Monahan had 

posted her "encounter'' records of November 17th, 2017 with Dr. Jodi Milburn, of Park 

Nicollet Clinics. Dr. Milburn's report clearly indicates that Keith Ellison had 

78 (See; Zina honor killing and blood revenge under Muslim law.) 
79 

(source: ""'="~='-'=='-'~=~~-~-'-··'~='-'-~"-1--'~'~~"'··"'-'=-"~="-=='-~="'~=~""""'·'"-=~ 
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emotionally and physically abused Ms. Monahan. 81 On or about the same day, the 

Free Beacon revealed that Monahan has faced threats and isolation from members 

of her own party, despite her evidence against Ellison. Monahan tweeted, 

Shortly thereafter, on Friday September 21st. 2018 Keith Ellison once again 

denied the sexual assault and derided the medical report, alleging that it had 

been "cooked up." He added that his accuser fabricated the story. Under 

close questioning by Doug Wardlow, GOP candidate for AG and the MPR 

moderator regarding Amy Alexander and Karen Monahan, Ellison retorted, 

" Ellison stumbled to find words when the 

moderator continued to quiz him on Monahan and asked why he declined the 

offer to meet her together with the investigator. 

Ellison said. 

15.) On September 23rd. 2018 the DailyCaller.com published a long chronology of 

tweets by Keith Ellison that cast much doubt on his denials of his relationship with 

Karen Monahan and on his denials of abusing her. In a tweet dated February 22, 

2017, Ellison states, 

16.) So, on the one hand, we have Mr. Ellison's remarks "Karen and I were in a long-

term relationship which ended in 2016, and I still care deeply for her well-being," but, 
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G.O 

on the other hand, we have Monahan's statement that Mr. Ellison threw her out of his 

house, and his continual denial of abusing her. 

17.) On October4, 2018, Rollcall.com reported that Mr. Ellison has admitted to 

calling his woman "a bitch;" but without the video and Monahan's filing of an official 

complaint, no formal criminal charges can be leveled against Ellison84. 

18.) Both Alexander and Monahan described Ellison as losing his temper and using 

threats, verbal harassment, and violence85
. Essentially their two stories corroborate 

each other regarding Ellison's assaults and denials. 

19.) Summary of Legal Charges: 

a. Minnesota Statute for Making a Violent or Threatening Statement: 609. 713-

'Threats of Violence86 . Subdivision 1.Threaten violence; intent to terrorize; 

Subd. 2.Communicates to terrorize. 

b. Sexual Assault= 609.3451 Criminal Sexual Conduct in the Fifth Degree, 

Subd. 3.Felony. (a) A person is guilty of a felony and may be sentenced to 

imprisonment for not more than seven years or to payment of a fine of not 

more than $14,000, or both, if the person violates this section within seven 
87 years .... 

c. Domestic Abuse= Minnesota Statute 609.02, Subd. 16.Qualified domestic 

violence-related offense; 609.2245, subdivision 1; criminal sexual conduct, 

within the meaning of section 609.342, 609.343, 609.344, 609.345, or 

609.3451, and 5188.01 Domestic Abuse Act. 

d. Child Endangerment= Minnesota Statute 626.556, subdivision 10 (a). 

1.) On November 26, 2017, House Democratic Leader Pelosi said, 

''This was 
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in response to Rep. John Conyers stepping aside as the top Democrat on the House 

Judiciary Committee.88 

On August 14, 2018, MoveOn, a progressive policy advocacy group released a 

statement regarding Ellison which said in part, 

On August 15. 2018 the Democratic National Committee reported that it is reviewing 

allegations of domestic abuse against U.S. Rep. Keith Ellison. DNC Chairman Tom 

Perez told reporters .... on Wednesday that the party is 

4.) Although U.S. Sen. Amy Klobuchar said in a statement on August 16th: 

" and despite calls from the National Organization 

of Women and Ultra Violet for Ellison to withdraw from the election race, so far, 

Congressional Democrats have not called for a House Ethics Committee 

investigation into Ellison; preferring to rely on the vaguely worded DNC review. This 

stands in sharp contrast to the immediate Senate Ethics Committee investigation of 

Sen. Al Franken. On the one hand, U.S. Senator Kamala Harris recently stated, 

but on the other hand, the Minnesota's top 

Democrats are fearful of a backlash in how they handled questions about Franken, 

and this will probably affect how they handle the Ellison issue. This 

ambiguity/inconsistency is best summed up by Washington Post writer Paul Kane, 

Needless to 
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state, the Democratic Party's uncertainty toward Ellison is a direct contraction of 

previous public statements. 

5.) Somewhat belatedly, the DNC said they were considering suspending Ellison from 

the his position as Vice~Chair of the DNC. 

former DNC communications 

director Luis Miranda told NPR. 

6.) Somewhat expectantly, on August 251h, 2018 DNC Chair Tom Perez stated that there 

would not be an investigation of Keith Ellison by the DNC. Mr. Perez's comments as 

well as his past record of supporting "revolutionaries" clearly puts the Democratic 

Party in the same camp as socialists and communists. Numerous recent articles 

point to the hypocrisy of the DNC and the abeyance of laws, statues, common 

conventions, and current standards of acceptable behavior by the Democratic Party 

and its leaders93. 

7.) On September 26, 2018, Fox News reported that Keith Ellison has requested the 

U.S. House Ethics Committee to investigate Monahan's charges against him. Ellison 

stated, 
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94" Ellison also repeated his promise to step down as DNC Co-Chair and as 

U.S. Representative; however, to date has not done either. 

8.) On September 26, 2016 Buzzfeed reported that, 

"The 

state party chair reportedly said Monday that he expected a report of the review 

would be issued soon. According to Lissandra Villa of Buzzfeed, 

At this point 

we note that two investigations were supposedly underway with DFL Party Chair 

saying that the investigations would be concluded "soon." 

9.) On September 27, 2018 MPRNews.com reported that 

This presents a clear conflict of 

interest on the part of Susan Ellingstad, who should have refused to take the case 

due to her law firm's association with the DFL. 

10.) Curiously, on September 23rct, 2018, Karen Monahan stated that 

and on 

September 261h, 2018 Minnesota Democratic-Farmer-Labor Party Chairman Ken 
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Martin said, he believes that the investigation has concluded, and that a final report 

should be issued in the coming day.97 The timing of these statements is puzzling 

because they were made before or at the same time as the announcements of the 

investigations. 

11.) On October 1st, 2018 NBC News reported that, 

" However, the sham continued when DFL Chair Ken 

Martin stated, 

but as Doug Wardlow points out, 

12.) Since that time, the legal investigation has been referred to the Dakota County 

Attorney and the Minneapolis Police Department. So far, neither department is 

willing to launch a full-scale criminal investigation into Monahan's charges; the MPD 

cites a conflict of interest on this matter. 

As of October 2. 2018, both the U.S. House Ethnics Committee investigation and 

the Minnesota DFL investigation are stalled with neither body proceeding with their 

full investigations. A KSTP News report acknowledges the obfuscation by both the 

National DNC and the local MN State DFL to essentially run out the clock in coming 

forward with a final report. 

" U of M Political 

Science Professor, Larry Jacobs advised KSTP News, 

97 (source: Fox News, op cite. 
98 (source:~"'~~~~~~.=-~=~~.:::==~-'-=·~'~'~"'--'-'=~=~~~~==-
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14.) On October 8th. 2018, Andrew Parker, Karen Monahan's new attorney told 

FoxNews.com that there is sufficient corroborating evidence to move ahead in the 

criminal investigation of Keith Ellison100
. 

15.) In a sense Keith Ellison's misuse of power and sexual assault claims mirror those 

of former NY Attorney General Eric T. Schneiderman and Sen. Al Franken who 

resigned after charges surfaced that they had physically assaulted 4 and 8 women 

respectively. Ellison, Franken, and Schneiderman were strong proponents of the 

#MeToo Movement, which has been buffeted by negative publicity. 

16.) SUMMARY: The evidence is overwhelming. One thing is certain, and that is the 

fact that Keith Ellison is a danger to society. Along with being an ardent supporter of 

Jihad, an enabler and supporter of anti-Semites such as Louis Farrakhan and Linda 

Sarsour, a supporter of ANTI FA, a designated domestic terrorist organization, a 

member of an anti-white Islamic Center, a sexual offender, ally of cop killers, a 

master at deception and manipulation, and an unlicensed attorney, Ellison is in no 

way whatsoever fit to serve as Minnesota's next Attorney General. 101 

(End of Legal Charges Against Keith Ellison) 
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-Conclusions & Signature Page-

Conclusions-

The Office of Minnesota State Attorney General is the highest law enforcement office in the 

state. The MN Attorney General has broad authority to investigate, prosecute, and bring to trial 

anyone he suspects of wrong doing. Due to the immense power the Attorney General can bring 

to bear against anyone living in Minnesota, the Attorney General should have impeccable 

credentials, a character above reproach, and a long record of unquestioned public service. 

Regrettably, over the past 10 years, the reputation of our current and former Attorney Generals 

have been sullied by partisan politics and personal vendettas. We cannot let the debasement of 

this high state office continue by blindly turning our eyes away from further misconduct and 

improprieties. 

In light of the above, we strongly feel that Mr. Ellison has violated the terms of his office and no 

longer deserves the public's trust that was vested in him when he became an (Attorney/U.S. 

Representative). His continual acceptance of out-of-state contributions, continual denial of 

sexual assaults, and his false pretenses for public office are the most egregious displays of 

dishonesty and deceit. 

Therefore, we urge the Minnesota Campaign Finance and Public Disclosures Board to 

undertake a full investigation of the charges incurred, while as an attorney, as a candidate, and 

while serving in other public offices, and if warranted institute punitive disciplinary measures 

against him. 

Respectfully submitted, 

The Under~igned . 
. 1 

on behalf of Bill Holm & Friends 




